



TRAINING INSTITUTE, INC.
ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING DIVISION
Registered Engineering Firm in the State of Texas #F-006122
1-877-594-3156 • www.avoeedivision.com

A SUBSIDIARY OF MEGGER



QUALIFICATIONS BRIEF

(Page 1 of 2)

DOUGLAS A. BAXTER
Senior Consultant

SUMMARY

Douglas has over 30 years experience as an apprentice/journeyman electrician, foreman, electrical contractor, electrical inspector, National Electrical Code instructor and now Electrical Safety Specialist. Douglas has a goal and that goal is to “REDUCE THE NUMBER OF ELECTRICAL INJURIES TO PERSONS FROM THE USE OF ELECTRICITY THROUGH EDUCATION, ENFORCEMENT, AND COMPLIANCE,” making it a safer world for everyone. Additionally, Douglas performs on-site arc-flash assessments that include initial data gathering for system studies as well as verifying electrical system models and one-line diagrams.

EXPERIENCE

Present

AVO Electrical Engineering Division – Senior Consultant

Development, marketing, and presentation of AVO Training Institute’s training programs in Electrical Hazards Analysis, Electrical Safety for Inspectors, Electrical Safety for Industrial Facilities, Electrical Safety – Low Voltage, Electrical Safety Regulations and Standards, Electrical Safety for Utilities, National Electrical Code, NFPA 70E Electrical Safety, and OSHA Electrical Safety-Related Work Practices.

2000-2002

TMK & Associates Inc., Senior Consultant

Performed Electrical Safety audits, Arc-Flash Hazard Analysis, and wrote various electrical work procedures for industrial facilities conforming to applicable OSHA and NFPA regulations. Also performed on-site data gathering and arc-flash hazard safety assessments for verifying electrical system models and one-line diagrams.

1974-2000

Various Assignments

- 1974 to 1999 – Electrical Contractor for Baxter Electrical Services
- 1994 to 2000 – Electrical Safety Inspector for City of Akron, Ohio, Duquesne Light and Power, Penn Power, and City of Youngstown, Ohio.
- 1994 to present – Taught various electrical safety classes at Kent State University and Independent Electrical Contractors incorporated.

QUALIFICATIONS BRIEF (CONT)

(Page 2 of 2)

EDUCATION AND PROFESSIONAL

Youngstown State University

Industrial Electronics – Associate in Industrial Electronics – 1973

Journeyman Electrician

Licensed Electrical Contractor – State of Ohio

Electrical Safety Inspector – State of Ohio

Electrical Inspector General – International Association of Electrical Inspectors, Richardson, TX

Board of Directors, Ohio Chapter of the International Association of Electrical Inspectors